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From: Studentwire
Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 10:49 AM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for November 8 - Last Day for Flu Shots, Delta Week, 

Temple Teacher Residency Program, Male Focus Group, Law Talk with New Jersey 
Councilman, and more ... 

Importance: High

 

 

  
  
  
  

       
      Last Day: Flu Shots 

Today is the LAST day to receive your flu shot.  Please call 
Health Service to schedule your appointment. 
Contact: Jennifer Slaymaker 
Read More 
 
 

  

 
 

 

Delta Week! 
Delta Week is officially here! The ladies of the Zealous Zeta Omega 
Chapter of Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Incorporated presents CREED: 
Captivating Redz Exceeding Expectations Daily. Join us in the ring as we 
tackle a week of amazing events. We have seven rounds, will you be 
able to survive the match for change? 
Contact: Kimonni Driver 
Read More 
 
Today: Temple Teacher Residency Program 
Calling all STEM Majors - Learn about Temple Teacher Residency 
Program: Earn a tuition free masters while earning a salary. To learn 
more, attend the meeting today at 12:30 pm in Room 318 in the Science 
Building.  Email Dr. Gray at mgray2@lincoln.edu for more information.  
Contact: Monica Gray 
Read More 
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Tonight: Male Focus Group    
Calling all LU Males!!! Please come share your experience over free food 
with us on how it has been being an LU Male.  Event will be held tonight 
at 8 pm in the SUB. 
Contact: Jonathan Harris 
Read More 
 
Tonight: Law Talk with New Jersey Councilman  
Thurgood Marshall Law Society invites you to hear Councilman Glenn 
Fleming speak on what is takes to gain political success as an African 
American. All majors are welcomed!  
Contact: Yolanda Johnson 
Read More 
 
Tonight:  Last Day for Musical Auditions 
Auditions for the spring musical, “A Chorus Line” will be held in the 
Ware theater from 5:30 to 8 pm on November 6 – 8. Anyone interested 
in auditioning must come prepared to: 

 Sing a song that will demonstrate your vocal range and 
musicality, 

 Present a prepared monologue demonstrating your dramatic, 
oral skills, and  

 Perform a dance of your choice highlighting your body 
movement skills. 

Any student interested in participating as part of the stage crew, lights, 
sound, set, costumes, and makeup, are asked to speak with Dr. Camilla 
Horne, Ware Center, Room 104. 
Contact: Camilla Horne 
 
November 12: WRC Workshop  
Come to the Writing and Reading Center Workshop on "Resumes, Cover 
Letters, and Thank you Notes" on Monday, November 12 at 4 pm in the 
Library Room 302. 
Contact: Samaa Gamie  
Read More 
 

November 12-14: Senior Portraits  
The Lincoln University yearbook and Spencer Studios are taking senior 
yearbook portraits from November 12-14.  Please see the attachment 
for more details. 
Contact: Brian Dubenion 
Read More  

 
Spring 2019 Community Advisor Application  
The Office of Residence Life is looking for Community Assistants for 
Spring 2019.  See below for more details. 
Contact: Jinai Gordon 
Read More 
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Library Lab Hours 
Due to a door repair, the library has instituted temporary computer lab 
hours:  

 7 a.m. – 10 p.m. Monday - Friday 
 10 a.m. – 5 p.m. Saturday 
 2 – 10 p.m. Sunday 

We apologize for the inconvenience, and thank you for your 
understanding. 
Contact: Carla Sarratt 
Read More 
 
Climate Survey  
The anonymous survey will be closing soon! All students are invited to 
participate in the Campus Climate Survey.  This is your opportunity to 
voice your opinion regarding the campus community.    If you have any 
questions, contact the Office of Institutional Effectiveness, Research, 
and Planning. Please access the survey using the below link. 
Contact: Office of Institutional Effectiveness, Research, and Planning 
Campus Climate Survey 

 
Lion of the Month 
Miss Orange and Blue Presents: Lion of the Month.  If you believe you 
have demonstrated Lincoln spirit, have shown leadership on campus, 
OR have exemplified athletic talent please email Yolanda 
at  yolanda.johnson@lincoln.edu with a photo explaining why you 
should be the next Lion of the Month for November! 
Contact: Yolanda Johnson 
Read More 

 
Wellness Center Dining Specials 
Thompson Hospitality invites you to take advantage of the following 
November specials:  
$3.99 Roasted Veggie Wrap 
$3.99 Loaded Fries with Bacon & Cheese 
$1.99 Sweet Potato Pie 
Contact: Jena Williams 
Read more 

 
Speak up Speak Out Survey  
Lincoln women and men are encouraged to participate in the "Speak Up 
Speak Out" survey. This anonymous survey will help the Next 
Generation Leadership Institute enact change on Lincoln's campus. 
Speak up about women's issues on campus and let us know how you 
want them to be solved. Your voice matters!  
Contact: Jenai Patrick 
Survey Link  
 

Athletic News 
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Lions Rally to Defeat Division I Morgan State in Season Opening 
Exhibition Game 
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